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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Tuesday, March 03, 2009 8:52 AM
To:                                   'Leonard Niles'
Subject:                          RE: RO#T0600102246 Report Upload

 
Leonard,
 
Your report is in the case file.  The report will be reviewed within 60 days of receipt or by March 23, 2009.
 
Regards,  
 
Jerry Wickham
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
phone:  510-567-6791
Fax:  510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and 
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this 
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently 
delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
 

From: Leonard Niles [mailto:lniles@allwest1.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 3:28 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: RO#T0600102246 Report Upload
 
Jerry,
 
I wanted to confirm if you had received the upload of the Subsurface Investigation Report for the site at 
1225 Mandela Parkway in Oakland.  Also, whether you have had a chance to review it and if you have any 
comments or recommendations.
 
Sincerely.
 
Leonard Niles, R.G., C.H.G.
Senior Project Manager
AllWest Environmental, Inc.
530 Howard Street, Suite 300
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San Francisco
, CA 94105

(415) 391-2510 x109

From: Kevin Reeve [mailto:kevin@allwest1.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 10:31 AM 
To: dehloptoxic@acgov.org 
Cc: jerry.wickham@acgov.org; lniles@allwest1.com; 'Nancy Gillis' 
Subject: RO#T0600102246 Report Upload
 
I have placed the Subsurface Investigation report for the above referenced site on the FTP site.  Please let 
me know if there are any problems with the upload.
 
Thank you,
 
Kevin Reeve
 
Kevin D. Reeve
Project Manager
AllWest Environmental, Inc.
530 Howard Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, California 94105
415.391.2510 (o)
714.631.5595 (c)
kevin@allwest1.com 
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